
Lindsay Oversight Board Agenda 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

251 E. Honolulu, Lindsay, Ca. 93247 

August 19, 2013 at 10:00am 
 

Notice: if documents are distributed to board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours of a regular board meeting, at the same 
time the documents will be made available for public inspection at City Hall located at 251 E. Honolulu during regular business hours. If a 
disability-related modification or accommodation is requested, please contact City Manager’s Office at 559-562-7103. In compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. Brown Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, or to be able 
to access this agenda and documents in the agenda packet, please contact City Manager’s Office at (559) 562-7103. Notification 48 hours prior 
to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an appropriate 
alternative format of the agenda and documents in the agenda packet. 
 

 

 

 
1. OPEN SESSION 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER:  10:00 am   
B. ROLL CALL:   Board members McQueen, Lara, Calvin, Hemaidan, Ishida, Mercer,  

   Wilkinson 
C. Flag Salute:   
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT –  
The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Board, including 
agenda items, other than noticed public hearings. Comments shall be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person, with thirty (30) minutes overall for the entire comment period, unless 
otherwise indicated by the Chairperson. 
 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes for February 28, 2013    (pg. 1-2) 
 

4. Update on the following: 
a) Department of Finance (DOF’s) Final Letter for:   

• Low/Mod Income Housing Fund Due Diligence Review            (pg. 3-8) 
(LMIHF DDR) 

• Other Funds Due Diligence Review    (pg. 9-14) 
Presented by Tamara Laken - Finance Director  

 
b) Bond Rating:         (pg 15-24) 
 Presented by Tamara Laken - Finance Director 
 
c) Properties:          (pg. 25-26) 
 Presented by Bill Zigler – Planning & Economic Development Director  
 

6.  Adjournment 

 



Lindsay Oversight Board 
Regular Meeting 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
251 East Honolulu, Lindsay, California 

Thursday, February 28, 2013  
      9:00 a.m. 

 
CALL TO ORDER.  

Chairman McQUEEN called the meeting noted above to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers at City 

Hall, 251 E. Honolulu, Lindsay, California. 
 
BOARD PRESENT: ISHIDA, WILKINSON, LARA, HEMAIDAN, McQUEEN. 

                                           MERCER arrived at 9.:08am 

BOARD ABSENT: CALVIN. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Maria Knutson, Tamara Laken and Bill Zigler. 
 
FLAG SALUTE: Led by Board member LARA. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
 
APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 11, 2013 MINUTES. 
Chairman McQueen: Board members, you have reviewed the minutes of the February 11, 2013 Board 
meeting, if they are acceptable, do I hear a motion to approve? 
 
ACTION: 
On Motion by WILKINSON and Second by ISHIDA, Minutes were approved as presented. 
 
REQUEST TO AMEND RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS) 
City Finance Director, Tamara Laken stated staff is requesting Board authorization to include an 
amendment recently approved by the Department of Finance. In conversations with the Department of 
Finance they said, this is a usable and enforceable obligation, that money can be used as good faith to go 
on that RDLP loan and they’ll allow us on that good faith payment to restructure the $3.69 million loan 
and use residual balances in the future, as a payment mechanism for that loan. So the Department of 
Finance is allowing us to submit this Resolution report as though they had not received the other. The 
Amended Board Resolution covers July1, 2013 thru December 31, 2013 and will be submitted to the 
Department of Finance as required. 
 
ACTION: 
Upon Motion by LARA, and Second by HEMAIDAN, THE LINDSAY OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVED 
AMENDED RESOLUTION 13-03 THE FINAL ROPS RESOLUTION FOR JULY 1, 2013 – DECEMBER 31, 
2013, BY UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

AYES:  LARA, HEMAIDAN, MERCER, ISHIDA, WILKINSON, McQUEEN. 
NOES:  NONE. 
ABSENT: CALVIN. 
ABSTAIN: NONE.  

 

1



 
SUMMARY OF PASS THRU DETAIL FY 2012-2013  
This was not an agenda item but the support information for the request to amend the Summary of 
Obligation Payment Schedule that is included with resolution 13-03. It required no discussion or Board 
Action. 
 
 
ADJOURN. Upon motion of WILKINSON, Second of LARA, Chairman McQUEEN, adjourned the 
meeting of the Lindsay Oversight Board at 9:20 a.m.  
 
ATTEST:         LINDSAY OVERSIGHT BOARD

 
 
________________________________     _______________________________ 
Carmela Wilson, City Clerk       Greg McQueen, Chairperson  

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



 
 

 
 

 
 
June 7, 2013 

  
City of Lindsay 
Finance Department 
311 North Tustin - Suite230 
Orange, CA 92865 
Attention: Ms. Tamara Laken, Finance Department Director 
  
Re: Lindsay Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Increment (Lindsay Redevelopment Project 

#1)  
  
Dear Ms. Laken:  
 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services ("Ratings Services") hereby affirms its rating of "BBB+" for 
the underlying rating (SPUR) on the above-listed obligations and stable outlook. A copy of the 
rationale supporting the rating and outlook is enclosed.  
 
This letter constitutes Ratings Services’ permission for you to disseminate the above rating to 
interested parties in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.  However, permission for 
such dissemination (other than to professional advisors bound by appropriate confidentiality 
arrangements) will become effective only after we’ve released the rating on 
standardandpoors.com.  Any dissemination on any Website by you or your agents shall include the 
full analysis for the rating, including any updates, where applicable.  
 
To maintain the rating, Standard & Poor’s must receive all relevant financial and other 
information, including notice of material changes to financial and other information provided to us 
and in relevant documents, as soon as such information is available. You understand that Ratings 
Services relies on you and your agents and advisors for the accuracy, timeliness and completeness 
of the information submitted in connection with the rating and the continued flow of material 
information as part of the surveillance process. Please send all information via electronic delivery 
to pubfin_statelocalgovt@standardandpoors.com. If SEC rule 17g-5 is applicable, you may post 
such information on the appropriate website. For any information not available in electronic format 
or posted on the applicable website,  
 
Please send hard copies to:   

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services  
Public Finance Department 
55 Water Street 
New York, NY 10041-0003. 

 

One Market 
Steuart Tower, 15th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94105-1000 
tel 415 371-5000  
reference no.: 40159368  
 
 

 

19



Page | 2 

 

The rating is subject to the Terms and Conditions, if any, attached to the Engagement Letter 
applicable to the rating.  In the absence of such Engagement Letter and Terms and Conditions, the 
rating is subject to the attached Terms and Conditions. The applicable Terms and Conditions are 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Ratings Services is pleased to have the opportunity to provide its rating opinion.  For more 
information please visit our website at www.standardandpoors.com.  If you have any questions, 
please contact us. Thank you for choosing Ratings Services. 
 
Sincerely yours, 

 

             
 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
a Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC business.  
 
 
ss 
enclosure 
  
 
 
       
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 

20



 

 

 
 

 
     
June 7, 2013 

  
City of Lindsay 
Finance Department 
311 North Tustin - Suite230 
Orange, CA 92865 
Attention: Ms. Tamara Laken, Interim Department Director 
  
Re: Lindsay Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Increment (Lindsay Redevelopment Project 

#1)  
  
Dear Ms. Laken:  
 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services ("Ratings Services") hereby affirms its rating of "BBB+" for 
the above-referenced obligations and stable outlook. A copy of the rationale supporting the rating 
and outlook is enclosed.  
 
This letter constitutes Ratings Services’ permission for you to disseminate the above rating to 
interested parties in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.  However, permission for 
such dissemination (other than to professional advisors bound by appropriate confidentiality 
arrangements) will become effective only after we have released the rating on 
standardandpoors.com.  Any dissemination on any Website by you or your agents shall include the 
full analysis for the rating, including any updates, where applicable.  
 
To maintain the rating, Standard & Poor’s must receive all relevant financial and other 
information, including notice of material changes to financial and other information provided to us 
and in relevant documents, as soon as such information is available. You understand that Ratings 
Services relies on you and your agents and advisors for the accuracy, timeliness and completeness 
of the information submitted in connection with the rating and the continued flow of material 
information as part of the surveillance process. Please send all information via electronic delivery 
to pubfin_statelocalgovt@standardandpoors.com. If SEC rule 17g-5 is applicable, you may post 
such information on the appropriate website. For any information not available in electronic format 
or posted on the applicable website,  
 
Please send hard copies to:   

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services  
Public Finance Department 
55 Water Street 
New York, NY 10041-0003. 

 

One Market 
Steuart Tower, 15th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94105-1000 
tel 415 371-5000  
reference no.: 40159368  
 
 

 

21



            Page | 2 
 

 

The rating is subject to the Terms and Conditions, if any, attached to the Engagement Letter 
applicable to the rating.  In the absence of such Engagement Letter and Terms and Conditions, the 
rating is subject to the attached Terms and Conditions. The applicable Terms and Conditions are 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Ratings Services is pleased to have the opportunity to provide its rating opinion.  For more 
information please visit our website at www.standardandpoors.com.  If you have any questions, 
please contact us. Thank you for choosing Ratings Services. 
 
Sincerely yours, 

 

             
 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
a Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC business. 
 
 
ss 
enclosure 
  
 
 
       
 
 
 

 

22



 

 
           PF Ratings U.S. (02/16/13) 

 

 

        Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services  
Terms and Conditions Applicable To Public Finance Credit Ratings  

General. The credit ratings and other views of Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“Ratings Services”) are statements of 
opinion and not statements of fact. Credit ratings and other views of Ratings Services are not recommendations to purchase, 
hold, or sell any securities and do not comment on market price, marketability, investor preference or suitability of any 
security. While Ratings Services bases its credit ratings and other views on information provided by issuers and their agents 
and advisors, and other information from sources it believes to be reliable, Ratings Services does not perform an audit, and 
undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification, of any information it receives. Such information and 
Ratings Services’ opinions should not be relied upon in making any investment decision. Ratings Services does not act as a 
“fiduciary” or an investment advisor. Ratings Services neither recommends nor will recommend how an issuer can or 
should achieve a particular credit rating outcome nor provides or will provide consulting, advisory, financial or structuring 
advice. Unless otherwise indicated, the term “issuer” means both the issuer and the obligor if the obligor is not the issuer. 

All Credit Rating Actions in Ratings Services’ Sole Discretion. Ratings Services may assign, raise, lower, suspend, place 
on CreditWatch, or withdraw a credit rating, and assign or revise an Outlook, at any time, in Ratings Services’ sole 
discretion. Ratings Services may take any of the foregoing actions notwithstanding any request for a confidential or private 
credit rating or a withdrawal of a credit rating, or termination of a credit rating engagement. Ratings Services will not 
convert a public credit rating to a confidential or private credit rating, or a private credit rating to a confidential credit 
rating. 

Publication. Ratings Services reserves the right to use, publish, disseminate, or license others to use, publish or 
disseminate a credit rating and any related analytical reports, including the rationale for the credit rating, unless the 
issuer specifically requests in connection with the initial credit rating that the credit rating be assigned and maintained 
on a confidential or private basis. If, however, a confidential or private credit rating or the existence of a confidential or 
private credit rating subsequently becomes public through disclosure other than by an act of Ratings Services or its 
affiliates, Ratings Services reserves the right to treat the credit rating as a public credit rating, including, without 
limitation, publishing the credit rating and any related analytical reports. Any analytical reports published by Ratings 
Services are not issued by or on behalf of the issuer or at the issuer’s request. Ratings Services reserves the right to use, 
publish, disseminate or license others to use, publish or disseminate analytical reports with respect to public credit 
ratings that have been withdrawn, regardless of the reason for such withdrawal. Ratings Services may publish 
explanations of Ratings Services’ credit ratings criteria from time to time and Ratings Services may modify or refine its 
credit ratings criteria at any time as Ratings Services deems appropriate. 

Reliance on Information. Ratings Services relies on issuers and their agents and advisors for the accuracy and 
completeness of the information submitted in connection with credit ratings and the surveillance of credit ratings 
including, without limitation, information on material changes to information previously provided by issuers, their 
agents or advisors. Credit ratings, and the maintenance of credit ratings, may be affected by Ratings Services’ opinion of 
the information received from issuers, their agents or advisors.  

Confidential Information. Ratings Services has established policies and procedures to maintain the confidentiality of 
certain non-public information received from issuers, their agents or advisors. For these purposes, “Confidential 
Information” shall mean verbal or written information that the issuer or its agents or advisors have provided to Ratings 
Services and, in a specific and particularized manner, have marked or otherwise indicated in writing (either prior to or 
promptly following such disclosure) that such information is “Confidential.”  

23



 

 
           PF Ratings U.S. (02/16/13) 

 

Ratings Services Not an Expert, Underwriter or Seller under Securities Laws. Ratings Services has not consented to and 
will not consent to being named an “expert” or any similar designation under any applicable securities laws or other 
regulatory guidance, rules or recommendations, including without limitation, Section 7 of the U.S. Securities Act of 
1933. Rating Services has not performed and will not perform the role or tasks associated with an "underwriter" or 
"seller" under the United States federal securities laws or other regulatory guidance, rules or recommendations in 
connection with a credit rating engagement. 

Disclaimer of Liability. Ratings Services does not and cannot guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or timeliness of the 
information relied on in connection with a credit rating or the results obtained from the use of such information. 
RATINGS SERVICES GIVES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. 
Ratings Services, its affiliates or third party providers, or any of their officers, directors, shareholders, employees or 
agents shall not be liable to any person for any inaccuracies, errors, or omissions, in each case regardless of cause, 
actions, damages (consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive, compensatory, exemplary or otherwise), claims, 
liabilities, costs, expenses, legal fees or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity 
costs) in any way arising out of or relating to a credit rating or the related analytic services even if advised of the 
possibility of such damages or other amounts. 

No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in any credit rating engagement, or a credit rating when issued, is intended or 
should be construed as creating any rights on behalf of any third parties, including, without limitation, any recipient of a 
credit rating. No person is intended as a third party beneficiary of any credit rating engagement or of a credit rating when 
issued. 

  

  

 
 
 

 
 

24



��������	
�
����
��
���
����	
��

������

������	


����	

�������

�����	

���������

����������

�����

�����

���	

��������

����

������	

������ �����

�����	�

!������

���	���

"��#�
��

������

$�����
!����

"�����


�����	

!�����

���'%
(��

��)*�

��������

������

��������

+���

,�������

���	��%���

��������

������
������

����
�

����

������

-�	 -�	

���������

����������

"������

$�����

��)*�

������"�

������	
.����)�

����
���

����
����

����
�

"��#�
��

������

��������

������

/
�����

0�	

.�����

 ����)��

1���,�������+���+

����.�������"�������+���+

�����

����

�
!������

�

- 2

3
0

4
5
6 7

���� � ���� ���� ���� ����

	�����������
��� �!
������"��#
	��!���$
	�$�%�!�&"�'�����' ���('�$���� �!#�)*'������

�����������	
�����������	���
����
�	���������������������	
��������
�	��������������������

���� ����	����	
�!�����������������	�
"����#�$	��������
�������	��%
��&�����
'
	�(�����
	�)�	������	$
���*

(����������+��,-

����'$

25

Bill Zigler
Oval

Bill Zigler
Oval

Bill Zigler
Callout
19 LOT SEQUOIA VILLAS SUBDIVISION TRANSFERRED TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TULARE COUNTY ON 7/13/2012 (DOC # 2012R0044425 - 19 LOTS) AND 4/16/2013 (DOC # 2013R0023533 - OUTLOTS A & B)

Bill Zigler
Callout
10 UNIT ASHLAND APARTMENT COMPLEX TRANSFERRED TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TULARE COUNTY ON 3/28/2013 (DOC # 2013R0019450)



Lindsay RDA Owned Parcels
June 2013

INDEX APN SUM_AREA OWNER DOC_DATE DOC_NUMB LAND_VAL IMP_VAL
1 201090037 80899.9393 LINDSAY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 930805 93R54697 22568.00000 0.00000
2 205030044 62374.3128 LINDSAY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 080325 08R21470 1.00000 0.00000
3 205282012 12969.4490 LINDSAY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 980826 98R60895 48828.00000 0.00000
4 205282013 7219.8840 LINDSAY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 980826 98R60896 25696.00000 73421.00000
5 205282017 3731.3181 LINDSAY CITY OF REDEVELOPMENT AGENC 010824 01R63533 32288.00000 5764.00000
6 205282018 7062.8219 LINDSAY CITY OF REDEVELOPMENT AGENC 010824 01R63533 65152.00000 0.00000
7 205282019 4026.0655 LINDSAY CITY OF REDEVELOPMENT AGENC 981211 98R92357 14685.00000 19579.00000
8 205282020 3518.1198 LINDSAY CITY OF REDEVELOPMENT AGENC 981211 98R92357 12850.00000 0.00000
9 205320001 281142.7689 LINDSAY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 080325 08R21470 87068.00000 0.00000

26


	August 19 2013 Oversight Board Agenda P.pdf
	Agenda August 19, 2013.pdf
	DOF LETTER LMIHF DDR 2 21 2013
	DOF LETTER LMIHF DDR REVISED 3 25 2013
	DOF LETTER OTHER FUNDS DDR 4 9 2013
	DOF LETTER OTHER FUNDS DDR Revised 5 9 2013
	Bond Rating Information
	Lindsay Redevelopment Agency Rating Letter
	June 2013 RDA Owned Parcels Map and List
	june 2013 rda owned parcel list.pdf
	june 2013 rda owned parcel list



	Minutes February  28 2013 Not Approved Yet



